Legistar # 120665
DISTRICT: 1,4 & 5

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
' For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

Other Business (Pink) :

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manageréﬁdj/\ '

DATE: January 9, 2013 (B of T) DATE: January 17,2013

TITLE: Village Board Policy Memorandum 7.D. Commercial Corridor Snow
Removal -

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works (’k

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works recommends the approval of an amendment to Village Board
Policy Memorandum 7.D. The changes will reduce the restrictions placed upon property
owners/tenants related to the removal of snow from the public right-of-way.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manage@v \"W\é Date (l / ‘)/{ A

ST Dr STaterinly mluse be submitted 1o/ approsed by the Village Maaager's Ofties by 12:98 pm, Wednesday, prior to the

tpenda Distribution.



